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RE: ADEM Review a@Concurrence: Final Siie Invesiigation (SIj Repors and Decision Document
Jor Impact Area, Parcel 136Q-X, dated February 2003
Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility ID No. AL4 210 020 562

Dear Mr. Levy:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) and the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) have reviewed Fort McClellan’s submittal of the Final Site Investigation Report for Impact Area, Parcel 1 36Q-
X

Selenium and six pesticides (4,4’-DDE; 4,4’-DDT; alpha-BHC; beta-BHC; gamma-BHC and dieldrin) all exceeded ecological
screening values (ESVs) in surface soil. However, based on the relatively low level of exceedences, infrequency of detection
and limited extent of contaminated area, ADEM agrees that these constituents pose no significant threat to ecological receptors
at this site. Therefore, the Department concurs with Fort McClellan’s recommendation that Parcel 136Q-X be designated as

requiring no further action (NFA) and unrestricted re-use with respect to hazardous, toxic and radioactive waste (HTRW)
issues.

The Department understands that Parcel 136Q-X is located in the Charlie Area at Fort McClellan. At this time UXO matters remain
unresolved at this parcel and will be addressed during ADEM’’s review of the Charlie Area EE/CA workplans and reports.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact either Mr. Mark Harrison or Mr. Philip Stroud of the
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch. Mr. Harrison may be contacted at 334-270-5610 or via email at
mdharrison@adem.state.al.us; Mr. Stroud may be contacted at 334-270-5646 or via email at pns@adem.state.al.us.

Sincerely,

(AL

Wm. Gerald Hardy, Chief
Land Division

WGH/MDH/mal
cc: Mr. Doyle Brittain/EPA Region 4
Mr. Jim Grassiano/ADEM

Mr. Philip Stroud/ADEM
Mr. Mark Harrison/ADEM

File: Land Division/DSMOA/HW/Fort McClellan/Correspondence, 2003
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RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Site Investigation Report for the
Impact Area, Parcel 136Q-X, dated December 2002
Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility ID No. AL4 210 020 562

Dear Mr. Levy:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) and the Environmental Protection

Agency (EPA) have reviewed Fort McClellan’s submittal of the Site Investigation (SI) Report for the Impact Area,
Parcel 136(Q-X. ADEM has the following comment.

Based on Fort McClellan’s analytical data, the Department agrees that the limited number of exceedences of
various contaminant levels in site media are of insufficient magnitude to pose a potential threat to human and
ecological receptors at Parcel 136Q-X. Selenium exceeded its background concentration in four samples, however,
the detected levels were in the same order of magnitude as the background concentration level. Selenium is a non-
carcinogenic and at these levels is not considered to be a health threat to human or ecological receptors

The Department concurs with Fort McClellan’s recommendation that Parcel 136Q-X be designated as No Further
Action and unrestricted reuse.

For any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mr. Philip Stroud at 334-270-5646 or via email at
pns(@adem state.al us.

Sincerely,

()AL

Wm. Gerald Hardy, Chief
Land Division

WGH/MH/mal/:L:Gov Serv Sec/Harrison/Fort McClellan/SIR Impact Area, Parcel 136Q-X.doc
cc: Mr. Doyle Brittain/EPA Region 4

Mr. Jim Grassiano/ADEM

Mr. Philip Stroud/ADEM

Mr. Mark Harrison/ADEM
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April 14, 2003

EMAIL & US MAIL

4WD-FFB

Mr. Philip Stroud

Alabama Department of Environmental Management
Hazardous Waste Branch, Land Division

1400 Coliseurn Boulevard

PO Box 301463

Montgomery, AL 36110-2059

SUBJ: Final Site Investigation Report and Decision Document for the Impact Area, Parcel
136Q-X; Fort McClellan

Dear Mr. Stroud:

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has reviewed the subject documents and
determined that comments agreed upon in the March 13, 2003, teleconference have been
adequately addressed and these documents are therefore acceptable for approval. As the
Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM) considers appropriate, please
transmit these comments to Fort McClellan (FTMC). If you have any questions, please call me
at (404) 562-8549.

Senior Remedial Project Manager

" cc: Ron Levy, FTMC

Lisa Holstein, FTMC
Lee Coker, USA/COE _
Jeanne Yacoub, Shaw Environmental
Daniel Copeland, CEHNC-OE-DC
Bernie Case, ALANG

 Miki Schoeider, JPA
Pete Tuttle, USFWS _
Hugh Vick, Ganoett-Fleming
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